July 13, 1968

Dr. James B. Rhoads

Archivist of the United States
National Arehives and Records Service
Washing‘bon, D. C. 20“08

Dsar Dr. Rhoads:

I bave Just returned from an extended trip and find your letter of
July 5. I do not want it %o go unanswersd for long, so I make
hasty response without the researech I would prafer.

First, I address myself teo your statement, "We do not agree with
your statement that the FBI and the Secret 3ervics were part of

the Commission.” My statement 1s that these agencles were the Com-
mission's Investigators and sech "considersd" for the Commiasion
certaln of the evidence. If the Commission had any other investi-
gative ataff, I would apprscizie your calling this to my attention.
The executive agencles provided 100 percent of the Commission's
investigative services, 100 percent of the Investigators and neces-
sary related functions, including that of "considering” the svidence
for the members of the Commission, and wers there as part of the
stall part of it.

Hext, I quote you on the Attorney General's order, which you either
misresd or in part ignore: "That order was concerned with vesting
Gitle in the Government to the exhibits and other evidence of the
Commizsion thet were them in fadsral custody and were not faderal

property."

The clear meaning of this executive order and the menner in which it
wes public interpreted sre contrsry. The Attorney General sctually
said, "I have determined that the national interest requires - the

entire bedy of the eridence considered by the Commission ... and now
In"the possession of the UnlSed States to be preserved intast." (My
emphasis,)

It was to mske this possible, for the United States already had that

part of the "sntirs body of svidence” it dld not own, that he addi-
tiommlly directad thHat 'nII the ltems not owned ... and wers not
re

sas Should be .ﬂqui”d aag?

I believe it is imposaible to interpret this order to mean that the
"entire body of evidence” consists of only that which the govern-
ment had that was the rropurty of others. I hope it is not neces-
sary to define -"intsct". It means whole: in one unit.



Dr. Rhoads - P

Whike it is correct to 3tate, as you do, that the order "was con-
cerned with vesting title in the government” of the property it

did not own, 1t 1s entirely and quite obviously incerrect to inter-
pret this order as saying and requiring notaing else.

Accordingly, I herswith renew all my requests uander this order,
specifically, that the Archives implement it by making ths Poopee
requests of the other executive agencies.

You say "Crafard Exhibit 5204 is identical with Armstrong Exhibit
5309-B." I intend no quibble when I say it rather mey be similap

to or made from the same source. If Crafard Bxhibit 5204 was in-
troduced earlier, which the numbering would indicate, ths situation
would be reversed. In ény svent, thsse ase incomplete. If you will
examine the index lettering on Arnstrong Exhibit 5309-B, you will
see that the page including the letter "Q" is included. It appears
on all the ins. However, there is no "Q" rege Included in what
is peproduced (19H38-9).

Whati I really want is the omitted "0" page. Perhaps it may be
available only in the original, but since, by your own interpreta-
tion qu;tad 2bove, this is now in Jour possession, it should present
no problem,

Again I call to your attention the unanswered letters I have written,
and agsin I ask for the missing explanetion of why and how your regu-
lations were violated to give others exclusive access to what had
earlier bessn denied me, most particularly with regard to the Kennedy
family contract with the General Servisces Administration, of which
Jou are part. I believe I sm entitled to sdequate and meaningful
respense.

Sincerely,

darold wWelsbkerg



